

Paddy Beirne

Graphic Designer.

London/Herts 07583 170 876 paddymedia@hotmail.com LinkedIn: paddymedia

In my 8 years of experience as a designer, I've had the tremendous honour of working with some amazing people on some equally as amazing projects and have been lucky enough to lend my creative skills towards a diverse client base that ranges from household high-street brand names to humble start-ups as well as some like-minded, creative friends.

PaddyBeirne.co.uk
References on request

These projects have allowed me to gain experience in all sorts of areas of creative design including Branding, Print, Product and Packaging Design, Illustration, Social Media, Photo Editing, Video Editing and Motion Graphics.

Experience

2019 - 2021

Fullpoint Ltd.

Print / Animation / Video Editing / Photo Editing / Posters / Flyers / Stationary / Branding / Third Party Brand Implimentation

2018 - 2019

Pitney Bowes

Social Media / CMS Web Design / Infographics / Branidng / Brand Implimentation / Posters / Flyers / Stationary / Tradseshow Booths

2017 - 2018

Elecro Engineering

Market Research / CMS Web Design / Copywriting / Social Media / Filming & Video Editing / Packaging Design / Brand Guidlines Design

Education

2017 MA Design - Sheffield Hallam Uni.

2011 BA (Hons) Digital Film Production - London Southbank Uni.

2009 BND Media - Filton College, Bristol.

Technical Skills













CMS

Google Sites, Wix, Ion, Moonfruit.

Project Management

Trello, Harvest, Workamajig.

Awards and achievements

NHS: MEMORY CABINET - Featured in Healthcare Technologies
MERI - 25th Anniversary Design Competition winner